

Macomb County 4-H Youth Council  
6:30pm  
MSUE Clinton Office  
Thursday November 9th, 2017

I. Meeting called to order at 6:31pm

II. Pledges led by Jillian.

III. Roll call and introductions

IV. Secretary's Report read. Correction made to proposed yearly budget to include the agreed upon \$450 towards scholarships. This will be changed in the October Minutes and resent out. Jillian moved to accept secretary's report, motion carried.

V. Treasurer's Report Read. Savings account at \$12,561.86. Checking account at \$7,671.45. Elizabeth moved to accept treasurer's report. Motion carried.

VI. Report Officers & Committees

a. President (Elizabeth Bennett): Camp Rotary confirmed for Jan 11, March 8, and July 12<sup>th</sup> youth council meetings. MSUE office for May 10, Sep 13.

Seth will send Elizabeth a list of contact information for club leaders so Elizabeth can call and offer to present at their meetings to get more county participation in youth council. Once dates are set Elizabeth will let adult leaders know so they can go to the meetings also.

d. Treasurer (Jillian Richards)

e. Adult Advisors (Jim Jerse and Cindy Bohm): Cindy has information on the endowment fund to show to Jim, will email him. Cindy asked that the updated list of youth council meetings get in every newsletter from MSUE.

f. Extension Staff (Liz Duran and Seth Martin): Seth working on t-shirts for youth council.

Suggestion made to make them more generic so if title changes can still wear shirt.

Macomb MSUE extension received 800 dollars towards the purchase of guns for shooting sports. Motion by Elizabeth Bennett for youth council to receive this money and then give to Seth Martin for the purchase of guns and a gun safe to use in a shooting sport county program. Jillian seconded the motion. Motion was carried.

VII. Old Business

a. Meeting dates as stated above for 2017-2018.

b. County Awards: Seth will order trophy's, plaques, certificates, and pins. Youth council will reimburse MSUE for the trophy's and plaques. Decided to order from a local company, B&B trophies. Jim Jerse will get Seth information. 13 youth awards, 2 Adult. Jim Jerse will purchase food for the event, youth council will reimburse him.

Cindy Bohm will get yellow tablecloths and balloons. Youth council to reimburse her.

Jillian and Elizabeth will present at county awards.

Liz will send them the presentation information.

Arrive around 10am

Discussed some ideas for moving up the date next year.

c. Youth Chopped

d. Officer Training

## VII. New Business

a. Roller skating event

b. Pizza party incentive from Tractor Supply

c. 2018 Workshops:

Craft workshop: March 10<sup>th</sup>. Discussed asking companies to come participate: Michael's, JoAnn Fabrics, The Home Depot, Lowes. So, kids could participate more than just running the craft tables and not getting to do them. Seth will secure MSUE office that day. Also, will see if FFA contact willing to help out or merge with us on this event.

Kayak event: date TBD, would like during the week so not as busy. Possibly in July. Location in middle of county.

Shooting sports: Workshop and/or Fun match sometime in the fall for archery and shot guns. Seth doing Showmanship clinics starting this winter, youth council to help with that.

## IX. Announcements:

Elizabeth to call and request to go to January armada fair board meeting to get renewed approval on shred and coffee cart sales.

X. Adjournment: Jillian moved to adjourn meeting at 8:08pm, motion carried.